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December 17, 2024 
 
 
Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
715 P Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
Subject: Written Request for Extension of Deadline for IEPR 2025 Report, 
Transmission Form T-1 
 
Dear Mr. Bohan, 
 
Pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 20, Section 1342(c), the City of 
Santa Clara dba Silicon Valley Power (SVP), submits this request for an extension of 
the deadline to file its Transmission Form T-1 for the IEPR 2025 Report. SVP 
respectfully requests an extension to February 28, 2025 to ensure the accurate and 
complete preparation of this report. 
 
The following consists of the application information required for requesting an 
extension per CCR section 1342(c)(1): 
 
(A) Company Information 
 
City of Santa Clara dba Silicon Valley Power 
1500 Warburton Ave 
Telephone: 408-615-2300 
Email: info@siliconvalleypower.com 
Website: https://www.siliconvalleypower.com/ 
 
(B) Contact Person 
 
Albert Saenz, P.E.  
881 Martin Avenue 
Santa Clara, CA 95050 
Telephone: 408-615-6613 
Email: ASaenz@santaclaraca.gov  
 
(C) Report Information 
 
Report Name: IEPR 2025, Transmission Form T-1 

mailto:ASaenz@santaclaraca.gov


 
 
Applicable regulations: CCR, Title 20, Section 1301 et. seq. and 1340 et seq. 
 
(D) Reason for Extension Request 
 
This is the first instance in which the California Energy Commission (CEC) requests 
SVP to file the Transmission Form T-1. Regrettably, we were unaware of the CEC’s 
request for the Transmission Form T-1 submittal and missed both the November 15, 
2024 deadline and the window for submitting an application for extension of deadline. 
Once we were aware of the Transmission Form T-1, SVP reached out to CEC staff 
regarding its submittal and was informed that SVP must submit the form and to either 
(1) submit immediately or (2) submit a request for extension even if it fell beyond the 15-
day requirement to file a request per section 1342(c)(1).  
 
SVP will need additional time to collect, validate, and accurately compile the information 
requested. SVP respectfully requests an extension to February 28, 2025 to allow for 
comprehensive compliance with all regulatory requirements. 
 
(E) Commitment to Compliance 
We are fully committed to diligently working together to complete the form by the 
requested deadline, ensuring full compliance with all applicable requirements. In 
addition, SVP timely filed other requested IEPR Supply forms S-1, S-2, and S-2A by the 
November 15th deadline. 
 
(F) Declaration 
I, Albert Saenz, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of 
California, that I am authorized to submit this application on behalf of the City of Santa 
Clara dba Silicon Valley Power. 
 
To the best of my knowledge and belief, and based on diligent investigation, the 
information in this application is true, accurate, complete, and in compliance with the 
regulations specified in CCR, Title 20, Section 1342. 
 
We appreciate your consideration of this request and look forward to your response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Albert Saenz, P.E.  
Electric Division Manager, Planning & Asset Management 
City of Santa Clara dba Silicon Valley Power 
881 Martin Avenue 
Santa Clara, CA 95050 
Telephone: 415-615-6613 
Email: ASaenz@santaclaraca.gov 

mailto:ASaenz@santaclaraca.gov

